House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for HUMAN RESOURCES

Date: February 13, 2018 Location: RM 103, Sup. Ct. Chamber

Convened: *1:00 PM*

Adjourned: 2:55 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Fry-CH, Bergan-VC, Wessel-Kroeschell-RM, Abdul-Samad,

Anderson, Bacon, Best, Brown-Powers, Dolecheck, Forbes, Heaton, Heddens, Holt, Hunter, Jacobsen, Koester, Lundgren, Mascher, Moore, T., Salmon, Taylor,

R.

Absent:

Excused:

Chairman Fry called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm.

Roll Call was read and a quorum was present.

As there were no corrections, amendments and/or deletions to the February 7, 2018 meeting minutes, they were unanimously approved.

The following bills were assigned:

HSB 664: Taylor, R – CH, Bacon Hunter

HSB 665: Koester – CH, Anderson, Jacobsen

HSB 666: Holt – CH, Salmon, Heddens

HF 2178: Bergan – CH, Salmon, Wessel-Kroeschell

HF 2263: Moore, T – CH, Mascher, Taylor

HF 2275: Heaton – CH, Anderson, Taylor

HF 2289: Dolecheck – CH, Abdul-Samad, Moore, T

HF 2299: Lundgren – CH, Forbes, Holt

HF 2327: Lundgren – CH, Brown-Powers, Fry

The meeting stood at ease for both parties to caucus at 1:15 pm.

The meeting reconvened at 2:15 pm.

Chairman Fry recognized Representative Koester for opening remarks on <u>HSB 614</u>: An act relating to the provision of information regarding postadoption services to all adoptive families.

The bill moved and passed with a vote of 21 Aye, 0 Nay, and 0 Absent. The bill will move to the House floor as a Human Resources Committee bill.

Chairman Fry recognized Representative Jacobsen for opening remarks on <u>HSB 635</u>: An Act establishing an interim study committee relating to child welfare.

The bill moved and passed with a vote of 20 Aye, 1 Nay, and 0 Absent. The bill will move to the House floor as a Human Resources Committee bill.

Chairman Fry recognized Representative T. Moore for opening remarks on <u>HSB 628:</u> An Act relating to the substitute decision maker Act.

The Chair recognized Representative Moore, T for opening remarks on Amendment 628.3159. The amendment was moved and passed on short form. The bill as amended was moved and passed by the vote 21 Aye, 0 Nay, and 0 Absent. The bill will move to the House floor as a Human Resources Committee bill.

Chairman Fry recognized Representative Salmon for opening remarks on <u>HSB 629:</u> An Act relating to the provision of medical support in child support actions, and including effective date provisions.

The Chair recognized Representative Salmon for opening remarks on Amendment 629.3213. The amendment was moved and passed on short form. The bill as amended was moved and passed by the vote 21 Aye, 0 Nay, and 0 Absent. The bill will move to the House floor as a Human Resources Committee bill.

Chairman Fry recognized Representative R. Taylor for opening remarks on <u>HSB 631:</u> An Act relating to the provision and administration of mental health, disability, and homemaker-home health aide services by the department of human services.

The Chair recognized Representative R. Taylor for opening remarks on Amendment 631.3275. The amendment was moved and passed on short form. The bill as amended was moved and passed by the vote 21 Aye, 0 Nay, and 0 Absent. The bill will move to the House floor as a Human Resources Committee bill.

Chairman Fry recognized Representative Heaton for opening remarks on HF 2275: An Act relating to agreements between individuals and health care professionals for the provision of certain primary care health services for a service charge that covers an agreed upon period of time.

The bill moved and passed with the vote of 21 Aye, 0 Nay, and 0 Absent. The bill will move to the House floor as a Human Resources Committee bill.

Chairman Fry recognized Representative Koester for opening remarks on <u>HSB 517</u>: An Act relating to access to certain child abuse and dependent adult abuse information by free clinics.

The Chair recognized Representative Koester for opening remarks on Amendment 517.2871. The amendment was moved and passed on short form.

The Chair recognized Representative Koester for opening remarks on Amendment 517.2764. The amendment was moved and passed on short form. The bill as amended was moved and passed by the vote 21 Aye, 0 Nay, and 0 Absent. The bill will move to the House floor as a Human Resources Committee bill.

Chairman Fry recognized Representative Lundgren for opening remarks on <u>HF 2299:</u> An Act relating to the regulation of the practice of pharmacy, providing penalties, and including effective date provisions.

The Chair recognized Representative Lundgren for opening remarks on Amendment 2299.3263. The amendment was moved and passed on short form. The bill as amended was moved and passed by the vote 21 Aye, 0 Nay, and 0 Absent. The bill will move to the House floor as a Human Resources Committee bill.

Chairman Fry recognized Representative Bergan for opening remarks on <u>HSB 638:</u> An Act relating to the state training school at Eldora.

The bill moved and passed with the vote of 19 Aye, 2 Nay, and 0 Absent. The bill will move to the House floor as a Human Resources Committee bill.

As there was no additional business to come before the committee, Representative Wessel-Kroeschell moved to adjourn at 2:55 pm.

| Representative Joel Fry |
|----------------------------------|
| ı v |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| Noil Malaan Committee Countains |
| Neil Nelsen, Committee Secretary |